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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 11:11 AM

Subject:  The Theory of Plate Tectonics in Auburn WA or Plate Movement in Red Light Districts

Dear Mayor Lewis, Council of "Stalag 13" Auburn, WA, AWC,
Olympia, Media, Property Owners & Inmates of Other Gulags
in Puget Sound:

[ thought many of you in and around Auburn might be
interested in the "national" press Auburn is receiving. Looks
like two other towns in America ran away instead of embracing
Red Light Money. Cities will justify anything for money. |
thought this was an interesting twist to the prison make - work
activity of manufacturing license plates. There is no end to
what any mind in the government can do to when it wants to
rationalize another program for the "benefit" of its tax payers.

So here's a slightly "distorted" big picture if you will, of
Washington government. | am hoping you government types
can stretch a bit here and relate to my distorted outlook on
government. After all I don't own anything anymore, I'm just
lease it from the government. Here is a short example of how |
think government works.

e One branch of the government orders all cars to be
licensed. (legislature).

o Another branch makes the plates (the prisons).

e The same branch that ordered the plates makes more laws
against the driving public to give another branch more
jobs. (WDOT)

e The DOT then takes the money but does not build anymore
roads and uses the money to build more big government
programs.

« This creates such hell on wheels that instantly two other
government departments are needed, 1.e. State Patrol and
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the courts.

« This allows the WA State Patrol to be able to issue more tickets
against those same plates because people go crazy not going
anywhere.

e The courts love it because they have more work and more money
and a career.

« Another branch of government comes up with another scheme to
make more money off this same moving plate idea.

o This branch puts up cameras and takes pictures of these same plates
and sends the drivers a ticket, owner or not.

« Another branch of the government sees more revenue with this
moving plate idea.

e The DOT decide to set up toll roads and take pictures of these same
plates and charge them for driving on roads even though they were
already paid for or should have been paid for, with the other tax
payer money, €.g. gas tax, vehicle tax, license fees, sales tax,
income tax, etc.

o Then the quasi government business institutions, the insurance
companies, love the moving plate idea so much because they too
can see money all over this new physics of plate movement to watch
their customers more closely.

« This nonsense perpetuates itself, ad nausea until the country
implodes, the people revolt or all of the above.

This is called the government theory of plate tectonics. It is the

natural shifty movement of government and institutional forces pushing
people around trying to support their bloated programs. Some people
confuse plate tectonics with the movement of continents but that is old
Newtonian physics. I am talking about Auburnonian physics here. This
1s an amazing new science right up there with man caused global
warming.

Through Auburnonian and Seattleonian physics, scientists have recently
discovered "quarks" in the laws or simply quirks. This new quirky

government science also discovered man caused global warming.
These government quirks have discovered they can take all your money
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